MONNIE HAMMILL

Senior Web Developer & Designer

I am a detail-oriented full stack coding enthusiast with over 10 years experience in digital marketing. My skill set spans from concept design to development and launch, striving for a cohesive approach that encourages working closely with creatives and content strategy experts.

I value clean, semantic, and modular code, which I believe nets the best results for clients and teams. My ideal workplace shares these values of quality, versatility, and cohesion while providing a challenging, fun, and rewarding environment.

Experience

Sq1 | Senior Web Developer | 11/2017 - present

Lead developer on web-based solutions at a full-service marketing agency that caters to a variety of clients from sports teams to healthcare. We build and maintain custom websites, microsites and landing pages across various CMS platforms and programing environments.

Robotoro | Lead Developer & Partner | 5/2016 - 11/2017

A little bit of everything at a marketing agency startup. My responsibilities included managing discovery, scope, workflow, creative, content, and the client as well as production for web-based products. I built microsites, websites with custom CMS experiences, and a data visualization display using various tools, platforms, frameworks and computer languages.

Revelry Agency | Web Developer | 11/2013 - 5/2016

Web Developer at a marketing agency that catered to national food, beverage and hospitality clients. I worked with the back-end and creative teams to build customized content managed websites.

Reply! | Web Designer | 8/2010 - 11/2013

In-house Web Designer for a marketing corporation with a web presence that connects consumers with local businesses across the nation. I managed and worked alongside developers and designers in the creation and A/B testing optimization of landing pages and websites built on customized content management systems.

OswegoGroup | Production Graphic Artist | 10/2006 - 12/2009 Production Graphic Artist at a digital imaging agency for national activewear clients including Nike and Puma.

Education

Portland Community College | 2009 - 2011 Courses in Art, Photography, HTML and CSS

Eastern Oregon University | 2002 - 2006Majored in Liberal Studies

Skills & Tools

Proficient

HTML5

CSS3

Sass

JavaScript

jQuery

Bootstrap

Git

Gulp

Photoshop

Wordpress

Pantheon

Github

Lando/Docker

Virtualbox

Linux CLI

MODX

SVGs

Moderate

PHP/MySQL

AngularJS

Drupal

Heroku

SEO

Node.js

Npm

AWS

Composer

Dabbled

Illustrator

Google Analytics

Ruby

Sinatra

Bower

React

\ /. . -

Homestead/Vagrant

Laravel

Contact

hello.monnie@gmail.com www.monnie.me



Portland, OR